Elmer, Linda

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Shambarger, Erick

Tuesday, April 14, 2020 10:47 AM
Barbara Richards; Supreme Moore Omokunde; Kovac, Nik

Elmer, Linda

RE: Suggested "stakeholder partners" for next phase of climate group

Per below, Mac McDermid says he is no longer able to participate in this.

Erick

From: Shambarger, Erick

Sent: Thursday, April 9, 2020 5:51 PM
To: Barbara Richards <brichardsreflo@gmail.com>; Supreme Moore Omokunde
<supreme.mooreomokunde @milwaukeecountywi.gov>; Kovac, Nik <nkovac@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Elmer, Linda <lelmer@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Suggested "stakeholder partners" for next phase of climate group

Good afternoon,

Here are some suggested names for stakeholder partners for the next phase of climate planning:

Name Contact Affiliation Profile
Andrew andybochman®@gmail.com Milwaukee https://www.linkedin.com/in/andybochman
Bochman resident and
Idaho National
Laboratory
Mark “Mac” mcdermid@wmep.org Wisconsin https://www.linkedin.com/in/mark-
McDermid Manufacturing mcdermid-86820210
Extension
Partnership
Nikki Payne npayne@sewrpc.org Southeastern https://www.linkedin.com/in/nikki-payne-
Wisconsin mba-105bb76
Regional Planning
Commission
lessy Servi jessy@wisconsinsustainability.com | Wisconsin https://www.linkedin.com/in/jessyserviortiz
Ortiz Sustainable
Business Council
Jamie Jamie.ferschinger@sschc.org Sixteenth Street https://www.linkedin.com/in/jamie-

Ferschinger

Community
Health Center

ferschinger-b179b06

John Gardner

gardne37@uwm.edu

UWM
sustainability
office

https://www.linkedin.com/in/john-gardner-

858a4a84

Erick Shambarger

City of Milwaukee
Environmental Collaboration Office




